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MORENO R VALLEY

WHERE DREAMS SOAR

EXHIBIT E: PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DOCUMENTS
RFP NO. 2016-012

LANDSCAPE LIGHTING AND ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES
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RFP NO. 2016-012
LANDSCAPE LIGHTING AND ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES

ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY FOR COMPLETE RESPONSES

I: SCHEDULE I- VENDOR INFORMATION

A

m

Company Name: Lenas l—\O\\‘THﬂO\
TYPE O )

[] Sole proprietor
[] Partnership
orporation

Company Physical Address
(Street) L0270 Barncikon Aug . Ste A

(City, State, Zip) £2)
Company Mailing Address

(Street)_ LASTD Prown Shees
(City, State, Zip) Pecris . CA 99550

Business Phone Number (A1 ) _(6%(g -~ 40‘-“0
Satellite Office Address (if applicable):

Satellite Office Phone Number ( )

. Contractor’s Licensing Information:

License number/Classification/Name Style: QBO\OIE’D! C-10

Number of Years Operating Under the Above License Name Style: _LD_
License Expiration Date: 7/5] 12011

Current License Status: A '\ff___ ”

Prior actions against this License? [ ] Yes No

® oA eN

If Yes, list the citation type and how it was resolved:

. Company’s Federal Identification No.: (QO = 1/9[,0200&3




RFP NO. 2016-012
LANDSCAPE LIGHTING AND ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES
EXHIBIT E: PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DOCUMENTS- Page 3 of 15

|. Name and Title(s) of Company Officers:

Ran y

icl

& R — =
Llenwnha—- CEQD

J. Number of years the company has performed electrical maintenance services:

K. Number of years the company has performed electrical maintenance services for
public agencies:

L. Current Electrical Maintenance Operations

The City recognizes that the information provided in answer to this question is
proprietary in nature and therefore the City will keep this information confidential
to the extent permitted by law.

Total number of electrical maintenance contracts: 6/

Percentage of total contracts with public agencies: CQO %

Total dollar value of electrical maintenance contracts: &‘Z{Q ), { 2[ Y 2;0‘ )
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II: SCHEDULE I - REFERENCES
Attach Responses to this question on additional sheets — One sheet per reference

A. List a minimum of three (3) references for public agency electrical maintenance
contracts that are either current and/or have been successfully completed within
the last two (2) years.

B. Reference responses must include:

1. Name and address of agency;

2. Name and telephone number of agency person responsible for administering
contract;

Contract name(s) / number(s);

Annual contract amount(s);

Number of locations maintained per contract(s);

Location(s) of contract areas — we will visit site(s);

Length of contract(s).

S & o

C. The following reference questions will be asked of each agency referenced:

How many (number of) contracts and years under contract?

What are/were the Scope of the contract(s), acreage amounts, location(s)?

What are/were the Contract amount(s)?

Do/did they have adequate (quantity/quality) staffing?

How are/were the Training/Technical skills (i.e., Equipment

Operation/Safety)?

Does staff have the ability to comprehendr’speak English?

How lare/were the appearance, uniforms, and use of safety equipment?

8. Do/did they have availability of additional personnel for extra work/special
projects?

9. Is/was the equipment used in good working order?

10.Do/did they have an effective in-company communications system?

11.How is/was the knowledge of project/contract standards?

12.Do/did they have the ability to respond to complaints/requests in a timely
fashion?

13. Are/were they willing to resolve questions, disputes, and deficiencies short of
“formal” sanctions (i.e., monetary penalties, contract deductions, liquidated
damages, claims against bonds)?

14.How accurate & timely is/was billing/invoicing?

15.Have Contract(s) been successfully completed to term?

16.Would you accept future proposals/bids from this company?

o B g0 ha

~N o
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II: SCHEDULE I -PROPOSED PROJECT WORK SCHEDULES

Following this page is a blank Monthly Schedule Sheet.

Proposers are to complete this schedule sheet by writing in their proposed schedule for
performing the services services listed in Exhibit A - Technical Provisions, Section 14.

If selected, the awarded Contractor will provide the City within 30 days after contract
execution, mapped work schedules for areas

A. Monthly Schedule Sheet

1. List all tasks specified to be performed on a weekly or monthly basis for
landscape lighting maintenance areas described herein in the box
corresponding to the day of the week/month the work is proposed to be
performed.

2. Be sure to include administrative tasks such as report submittals,
meetings, etc.

3. Fill in the schedule sheet for the entire month. Schedule sheets that are
not completed for the entire month will be considered to be non-
responsive.



MONDAY
WEEK #1

RFP NO. 2016-012

LANDSCAPE LIGHTING AND ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES
EXHIBIT E: PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DOCUMENTS- Page 6 of 15

MONTHLY SCHEDULE SHEET

PROPOSED PROJECT WORK SCHEDULES

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

Zonk-M,
=7 AP =

_
1:3/

WEEK #2

WEEK #3

WEEK #4
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SCHEDULE I - COMMUNICATIONS AND TRAFFIC SAFETY

. Communications:

Exhibit A, Section 3 General Provisions — Functions and Responsibilities requires
the selected Contractor possess and maintain an effective company-wide
communications system. The Contractor must also designate responsible staff
to be available on a twenty-four (24) hour basis to receive, and respond to
emergency calls.

Describe your company’s internal communications system, both in the office and
in the field, and how it will enable your company to provide the communication
capability as required in Scope of Services specifications. Also, describe how
your company will provide the required twenty-four (24) hour communication
capability.  Use additional sheets as necessary to provide a full and
comprehensive response.
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B. Traffic safety:

Exhibit A, Section 7 General Provisions — Safety requires the selected Contractor
provide safe and effective work area traffic control, per Caltrans' "Manual On
Uniform Traffic Control Devices 2012 (or most current revised version) California
Supplement, Part 6, Temporary Traffic Control". Please describe your
company’s general traffic control practices and training, and how your company
intends, if selected, to conduct work area ftraffic control operations to provide
service for this project. Use additional sheets as necessary to provide a full and
comprehensive response.
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SCHEDULE I - LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS

. Subcontractors:

In compliance with the provisions of Government Code, Section 4102, the
undersigned Proposer sets forth the name and location (address) of the place of
business of each subcontractor who will perform work, labor or render service to
the Contractor in or about the construction of the work or improvement in an
amount in excess of one-half of one percent (0.5%) of the general contractor's
total proposal, and the portion of the work which will be done by each
subcontractor, as follows:

Name, License, and Place of Business Description of
Classification No. and Telephone Work
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VI: SCHEDULE I - CERTIFICATION OF NON-DISCRIMINATION

Pursuant to California Labor Code Section 1735, as added by Chapter 643 statutes of
2039, and as amended,

No discrimination shall be made in the employment of persons upon Public Works
because of race, religion creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical handicaps,
mental condition, marital status or sex of such persons, except as provided in Section
12940, of the California Labor Code and every Contractor of Public Works violating this
section is subject to all penalties imposed for a violation of the Chapter.

| certify that | have read, and understand the foregoing:

SIGNATURE @/@ &{b\’

PRINTED NAME _ Fandu Leiva s
TITLE Qﬁ%id‘er\‘\\‘“

COMPANY NAME __ L 2405 \—JQ\'T\_\(\O\
DATE C,/;LQ / A >




VII:

RFP NO. 2016-012
LANDSCAPE LIGHTING AND ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES
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SCHEDULE I - PROPOSAL AFFIRMATION

With regard to the information provided hereinabove (Exhibit E: Proposal Submittal
Documents), | affirm that:

All information provided is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, and;

| understand that a materially false statement willfully or fraudulently made in
connection with this proposal may result in the termination of any Contract
between the City of Moreno Valley, the Moreno Valley Community Services
District and , and further, the aforesaid
company may be barred fro articipafion in future City contracts and be
subject to possible criminal prosecution, and;

| have legal authority to bind L&\/Cl% L\G\’T‘\’(Y‘\Q to the terms
of this affirmation (See “INSTRUCTIONS TQ) PROPO$ER’, Section D -

Signature of Contract Proposal).

For the proposal to be valid, this sheet must be returned with the proposal
submission and fully completed with a legible signature and date

SIGNATURE

PRINTED NAME (‘ch’\d\j Lei\fag

TITLE

Pressi de}\”\‘

company Nave Lz Ja g, Lo Q\'\“C\V\ﬁ

DATE

6/21)lg
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I: SCHEDULE II - PROPOSAL SCHEDULE

[Exvps LrettING

(Company Name)

PROPOSER:

A. LANDSCAPE LIGHTING MAINTENANCE:

ZONE LOCATIONS |  MAINTENANCE COST PER MONTH | COST PER 12 MONTHS
E-7 4  HuminEton Testing  |$ qf . oD |p iogo ‘OO
M 2 lllumination Testing  |$ q@ . OD $ /'D 'q/’) . m
01 3 llumination Testing  [$ CJO . m $ /fﬁ,?ﬁ . m
02 1 llumination Testing  |$ qo . m $ /D Q{)t w
03 10 llumination Testing  |$ C'io . C’)O $ IOR[] . OO
s 450 00T 54000

The total amount of the service shall be the combined Total 12 Month Cost for
each of the Zones as identified in the table above.

Figures: SHOO and OO /100's Doliars
Words: FI:E‘S’ E.MM Hund_] géi DO“(L‘&nd_ﬁX)_HOO'S Dollars

All work shall be performed in accordance with the terms and conditions of this
Independent Contractor Agreement, which includes all General and Technical
Provisions as outlined herein. Any modification to the number of occurrences for any
service shall be made per written direction by the City. Service occurrences may be
modified with 30 days advance written notice by the City.

The Contractor shall furnish all labor, equipment, and materials necessary to provide
maintenance of landscape lighting as set forth in Exhibit A of this Contract, and; any and
all addenda issued prior to the opening of Proposals; any Change Orders issued after
the execution of the Independent Contractor Agreement and its attached exhibits.

Addendum No(s). has/have been received and is/are made a
part of this proposal.

Uik froanr ¢f#3)e

(Authorized Signature and Title) (Date
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B. ADDITIONAL WORK PRICE LIST
THE FOLLOWING PRICES ARE HEREBY MADE A PART OF THIS AGREEMENT

Prices for Additional Work and Repairs shall include, but are not limited to, those
situations where Additional Work may be required, as referenced in Exhibits A and C.

UNIT PRICES (Includes all labor and materials)

: o0
1. Repair Work @ $ %O‘ fhour
2. Emergency Repairs @ $ 8000 /hour
3. Replacement parts at the Contractor’s price plus |5 % %
Advance notice of | hour(s) is/are required for service during Contractor's

normal business hours.

PROPOSER: | eavas \-\Qh’\—\ A€

sy e

(Authorlzed Signature and Title) (Date) 7/




























